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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 1:19 PM
To: 'Lee, Nathan'
Cc: Hull, Ian
Subject: RE: well search 3135 Gibbons Dr (3126 Fernside Blvd) Alameda
Attachments: Signed CA DWR & ACPWA Well Survey Forms.pdf

Nathan, 
Here are the signed forms.  Have a good vacation! 
 
Mark Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 9:45 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Hull, Ian 
Subject: FW: well search 3135 Gibbons Dr (3126 Fernside Blvd) Alameda 
 
Mark, 
 
Attached are the well survey requests for your signature for 3135 Gibbons, Alameda   
 
I have cc Ian Hull as I will be on vacation the end of this week and next week, so if you could return the signed copies to 
him it would be appreciated.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Nathan Lee, P.G. 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)     
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
   
Phone: 510.420.3333 
Fax: 510.420.9170 
Cell: 510.385.2499 
Email: nlee@CRAworld.com 
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